

From: "Arthur, Adam" <Adam.Arthur@energytransfer.com>

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Cera Week Meeting

Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 12:58:11 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.gif; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png

Thanks! I do have some questions on the form. I will call Lucy Herrington at the number on the form.

Adam

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 4:07:54 PM

To: Arthur, Adam <Adam.Arthur@energytransfer.com>

Cc: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>; Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Cera Week Meeting

Hi Adam,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Arthur, Adam <Adam.Arthur@energytransfer.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:28 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cera Week Meeting

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello JoDee,

My name is Adam Arthur with Energy Transfer. We have been working with Adrian Begley, the CEO at the Alberta Petroleum Marketing Commission, which is the marketing arm for the Crown representing the Province of Alberta, as well Larry Kraumeyer who is the Deputy Minister of Energy and Minerals for the Province of Alberta.

0000548

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0013395

In discussions with them, we were hoping to be able to arrange for a quick meeting with our respective Executive teams, Premier Smith of Alberta, and Secretary Burgum at Cera Week coming up (we understand everyone will be in the same place).

Please let me know how we can be of assistance if this is possible.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam Arthur

EVP- Crude Oil

Energy Transfer

M: 210.865.6314



Private and confidential as detailed [here](#). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.